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Re: Amazon.com, Inc., et al. v. Bernadean Rittmann, et al., No. 20-622

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, Respondents Bernadean Rittmann, et al.,
respectfully move for an extension of time for filing their response to Petitioners
Amazon.com Inc. and Amazon Logistics Inc. (hereinafter “Amazon’s”) Petition for Writ of
Certiorari in Rittmann v. Amazon.com Inc., et al., Docket No. 20-622, until January 13,
2021. Amazon filed its Petition for Writ of Certiorari on November 4, 2020, and it was
docketed on November 9, 2020. The response is currently due on December 9, 2020.

Counsel has diligently attempted to meet the Court’s deadline to file an
opposition to Petitioner's Writ of Certiorari; however, due to the Thanksgiving holiday
and other conflicting professional obligations in the coming weeks, counsel requires
additional time in which to craft its response. In particular, counsel has several
appellate briefs due in the coming weeks before the First and Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals in Cunningham v. Lyft Inc., First Cir. No. 20-1373 and Rogers v. Lyft Inc., Ninth
Cir. No. 20-15689. An extension will allow counsel to meet these obligations and also
to file a response that adequately addresses the points raised in the petition for
certiorari. To most effectively do so, and to accommodate counsel’s personal
scheduling conflicts during the holiday season, the Respondents request an additional
35 days to file their response. No prejudice will result from the requested extension,

and Amazon has indicated that it does not oppose this request.
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For the foregoing reasons, Respondents respectfully request an extension of the
deadline for filing their response to Amazon’s Petition for Writ of Certiorari of 35 days
from December 9, 2020 until January 13, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

s/ Shannon Liss-Riordan
Shannon Liss-Riordan
Counsel for Respondents

cc: David B. Salmons (counsel for Petitioners)
Richard G. Rosenblatt (counsel for Petitioners)
Michael Kenneally (counsel for Petitioners)



